William Graff

From: M [whlemc@163.com]

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2006 10:13 AM
To: william graff

Cc: [-a?iiDD; z-???7

Subject: Re: FW: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Track ing Number 734370)
Bill,
I am sorry for hindering you on the Christmas day.

I had checked the test data again. And ensure that the field strength level of test
report is the actual emission level of worst case of product.

By the way , when can | receive the grant of RRDT10571-DRIVER.
Merry Christmas!

Kelly/NS

1£2006-12-21, "William Graff" <whgraff@atcb.com> 5i4:

KAEN: "William Graff' <whgraff@atcb.com>

Wk N : whlemc@163.com,edwarehu@163.net

Hid: Thu, 21 Dec 2006 11:33:44 +0800 (CST)

F@: FW: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734370)

Gentlemen,

The FCC has reviewed the report. They are questioning if the signals are properly searched for worst case.
Please review your data, and recheck your field strength emissions results. FCC does not believe that the field
strength values presented to be sufficient to work with a typical automotive FM receiver

Best Regards,

Bill

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 11:13 PM

12/25/2006



To: hotline@atcb.com
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734370)

Inquiry:

Gentlemen,

AmericanTCB requests guidance for FCC ID: RRDT10571-DRIVER under the “Permit-But-Ask” procedure.
This device is a 15.239 12V IPOD transmitter designed to broadcast an audio signal to a car FM broadcast
band receiver. The device can be manually tuned across the entire 88.1 to 107.9 MHz band. There are no
external inputs available for connecting to an external analog audio source. The antenna is part of a PCB
trace.

Best Regards,

Bill

Response:
The field strength levels are very low. Please request the test lab to verify that
the unit tested actually works in a typical car.

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link
from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this
inquiry.
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